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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

For 
FLUME VISITORS CENTER: EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS 

 
PROJECT NUMBER CAP 2410 

 
FEBRUARY 21, 2024 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding documents dated 
February 8, 2024, with amendments and additions noted below. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Proposal Form.  Failure to do 
so may disqualify the Bidder. 
 
The following amendments are made at the request of the State Fire Marshal’s Office after preliminary 
review of the plans. These will be noted as Revision 1 on the plan set to be submitted with the building 
permit application for final review. 
 

1. All work performed by the contractor and all subcontractors of this project shall conform to the 
requirements of the State of New Hampshire Division of Parks and Recreation and the State of 
New Hampshire Building Code: International Building Code 2018 and all amendments 
reviewed and approved by the BCRB as of 10/30/2021. 

 
2. Joist Hangers shown in Detail 1/A2 shall be Simpson Joist Hanger U310 for 3 x 12 joists and 

Simpson Joist Hanger HU612 for double 3 x 12 joists or approved equal. 
 

The following questions were received as Requests For Information and are answered below: 
 

3. Question: At the 3 girder replacements, will new 2x6 angle braces be required or can the 
existing be re-used? 
Answer: The existing 2 x 6 angle braces are in good condition and may be used unless they are 
damaged in the process of replacing the girders. 

 
4. Question:  Do the angle braces require flashing tape? 

Answer:     No 
 

5. Question:  How would you like the new stanchions anchored to the framing? 
Answer:    The stanchions on the bridge are currently fastened to the 6 x 12 perimeter beams 
with two hot dipped galvanized ½” machine bolts with nuts and washers. The new stanchions 
should be fastened with new hardware of the same type. 
 
 
 



 
 
 

6. Question:  What fasteners should be used to attach the angle braces to the new girders? 
Answer:    The existing 2 x 6 angle braces are fastened to the 12 x 12 columns with (2) ¾” hot 
dipped galvanized machine bolts with nuts and washers and are fastened to the 12 x 14 girders 
with (2) ¾” hot dipped galvanized machine bolts with nuts and washers. The angle braces may 
be attached to the new girders with the existing bolts unless the bolts were damaged in the 
process of removing the old girders. In that case, provide new hot dipped galvanized ¾” 
machine bolts with nuts and washers to match the existing. 

 
7. Question:  Does the new deck receive stain? 

Answer:     No. the new pressure treated 2 x 6 decking does not need to be stained. 
 

8. Question:  Do the stanchions receive stain? 
Answer:     Yes.  New and old stanchions receive stain. 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
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